


Page 1 of |

Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Sent:  Tuesday, January 10, 2006 2:07 PM

‘To: . 'gil@rthicksconsult.com'
Cc: Haynes Carolyn (Business Fax); Kristin Farris Pope (Kristin Farris [enviro@leaco.net]); Sheeley,.
Paul, EMNRD ’ ‘

Subject: RE: Need approval for two workplans

OCD hereby approves of the investigation plans for the two sites listed. The EME A-12 and EMEI-1 has been
assigned OCD case numbers 1R0483 and 1R0464 respectfully.

4o 36 |
Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve ROC of Responsibility should
their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve
ROC of responsibility for compliance iwith any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Gil Van Deventer [mailto:gil@rthicksconsult.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 10:53 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: Need approval for two workplans

Wayne
It seems we've sort of lost touch with a couple of work plans submitted early last year. We would like to
move on and complete the proposed work for the two sites listed below. I have attached the work plans

(Investigation & Characterization Plans) associated for eath site.

EME A-12 Release Site (T20S, R36E, Section 12, Unit Letter A)
EME I-1 Offsite Encroachment Site (T20S, R36E, Section 1, Unit Letter I)

We are seeking your approval to proceed as proposed.
Thanks,

Gil

(F!:’/n}fji Ao Van Devearer
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